

KHUSAN Turgunov

Web Developer

ABOUT ME

Hi, my name is Khusan Turgunov and I have been doing professional website development for more than 2 years. Over the years of my activity, I have created websites of different complexity and types. The skills and knowledge gained during this period help me to create multifunctional and unique websites. Developing creative and stable websites is not only a job for me but also my favourite hobby.



CONTACT

- Uzbekistan, Tashkent
- +998 97 443 50 06
- xusan2400@gmail.com
- www.turgunoff.uz



x_velikiy



turgunoff.uz



velikiy.077

SKILLS

PHP

Laravel

jQuery

CSS

Java Script

Bootstrap

EDUCATION

2019- • **Bachelor's degree**
Tashkent state university of economics
Faculty of Tourism, Marketing

2020-2021 • **Proweb education center**
HTML, CSS, Bootstrap, Javascript, jQuery, Php
Gulp, Photoshop, Wordpress

EXPERIENCE

2019-2020 • **Manager and Director**
Reading Study learning center

2020-2021 • **Web Developer**
Delta Group

WORKS

- Rollo.uz
- NB-group.uz
- Deltaedu.uz
- Delta.uz
- Noutbro.uz
- Dodda.uz

LANGUAGE

- Russian
- English
- Uzbek